
From:                              Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent:                               05 November 2019 14:25
To:                                   Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                          RE: Your Son' Case ‐ Withdrawal of the Case
Attachments:                 CL 5 nov 2019.pdf; LB enfield 5 Nov 2019.pdf
 
Good afternoon
 
I trust you are well.
 
The lawyer for the Council telephoned me again today and I explained the situation.  I have today written a letter to the
Council which is attached and sent a copy to Simon Cordell also attached.
 
I think what will next happen is the Legal Aid contact us and then seek to terminate the Public Funding.
 
 
Kind regards

 

Mr. Ronak Ahmed LL.B, LL.M
Solicitor (Consultant)
Direct Dial  07515 121781
Office         0208 889 3319
Email         ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
__________________________________________________

   1 St Michaels Terrace
   London
   N22 7SJ
   DX 34704 WOOD GREEN 2
   tel +44 (0)20 8889 3319
   fax +44 (0)20 8881 6089
   www.tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
 

 
Authorised by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP is a limited liability partnership under the no.560748. A list of the members'
names is open to inspection at the registered office.    
VAT REG No: 221 8088 78 SRA No: 560748
 

                          
 

Contracted with the Legal Aid Agency       
 
We do not accept service of documents or other process by e-mail
Email us at lawmakers@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
 
This message may contain privileged information, and is only intended to be received by the person to whom it is addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient please contact us as soon as possible.
 
Partners  -   Mukesh Badhan  - D Shanmuganathan    - Vasoulla Constantinou
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Mr Simon Cordell 
4 Crompton Place 
Enfield 
Middlesex 
EN3 6XS  

 

Our Ref: RA/007034.01  
Your Ref:  
 
 
Date: 5 November 2019 
 

Dear Mr Cordell 

RE: Your Housing Possession Matter 

Please find enclosed a letter dated 5 November 2019 sent to the London Borough of Enfield 

confirming that you do not agree to their proposal to withdraw the claim.  Additionally, we have 

informed the Legal Aid Agency of the offer made by the Council and it is likely that they will 

withdraw the Public Funding shortly as they will consider that further costs are not justified. 

We did leave a voicemail for you on 1 Nov 2019 at 16:16 to see if you had changed your mind 

after calming down but to date you have not contacted us back.  You may recall that the previous 

telephone conversation was terminated abruptly due to your conduct. 

Yours faithfully 
 
rahmed 

Mr. Ronak Ahmed LL.B LL.M 
Solicitor (Consultant) 
ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk 

RE: Your Son' Case - Withdrawal of the Case->CL 5 nov 2019.pdf
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Attention: Ms Kulwinder Johal 
Legal Services, The London Borough of Enfield 
PO Box 50, Civic Centre 
Enfield EN1 3AA  

 

Our Ref: RA/007034.01  
Your Ref: LS/C/KJ/159272  
 
 
Date: 05 November 2019 
 

Dear Sirs 
RE: LB Enfield v Simon Cordell 
CLAIM: F00ED222 
 
Further to recent telephone conversations, we can confirm that we have conveyed the contents of your 
letter dated 21 October 2019 to both our client and his mother.  We remind you that our client suffers 
from serious mental health issues and there is currently no litigation friend appointed which places us in 
difficulties in relation to disposing of this matter.  
 
Our client has instructed us that he does not agree to the terms as stipulated in your above letter.  The 
reason for this is that our client feels a great injustice has been inflicted upon him due to the false 
allegations founding the current claim and by it being discontinued, our Client is being deprived of his day 
in court. 
 
As discussed, you may file a notice of discontinuance to the Court immediately or wait until the hearing 
on 12 December 2019 and ask the Court to dismiss the Claim.  Should Public Funding be terminated, please 
note that we will not be in attendance at that hearing but is it likely that our client will attend. 
 

RE: Your Son' Case - Withdrawal of the Case->LB enfield 5 Nov 2019.pdf
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We will of course, update you should our instructions change but this is unlikely to be the case. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
rahmed 

Mr. Ronak Ahmed LL.B LL.M 
Solicitor (Consultant) 
 
Direct Dial  07515 121781 
Office         0208 889 3319  
ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk 
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